
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

7.30 pm 

Tuesday 
23 April 2013 

CANCELLED (now 29 
April) 

Town Hall, Main Road, 
Romford 

 
Members 6: Quorum 3 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Jeffrey Brace (Chairman) 
John Mylod (Vice-Chair) 
David Durant 
 

Barbara Matthews 
Linda Trew 
Billy Taylor 
 

 
For information about the meeting please contact: 

Wendy Gough 01708 432441 
wendy.gough@havering.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 23 April 2013 

 
 

 

 
What is Overview & Scrutiny?  
 

Each local authority is required by law to establish an overview and scrutiny function to 
support and scrutinise the Council’s executive arrangements. Each overview and scrutiny 
committee has its own remit as set out in the terms of reference but they each meet to 
consider issues of local importance. 
 

They have a number of key roles:  
 

1. Providing a critical friend challenge to policy and decision makers. 
 

2. Driving improvement in public services.  
 

3. Holding key local partners to account. 
 

4. Enabling the voice and concerns of the public.  
 
The committees consider issues by receiving information from, and questioning, Cabinet 
Members, officers and external partners to develop an understanding of proposals, policy 
and practices. They can then develop recommendations that they believe will improve 
performance, or as a response to public consultations.  
 

Committees will often establish Topic Groups to examine specific areas in much greater 
detail. These groups consist of a number of Members and the review period can last for 
anything from a few weeks to a year or more to allow the Members to comprehensively 
examine an issue through interviewing expert witnesses, conducting research and site 
visits. Once the topic group has finished its work it will send a report to the Committee that 
created it and it will often suggest recommendations to the executive.  
 

 

 Terms of Reference  
 

The areas scrutinised by the Committee are: 
 

• Environment 

• Transport 

• Environmental Strategy 

• Community Safety 

• Streetcare 

• Parking 

• Social Inclusion 
 

 



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 23 April 2013 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) – received. 

 
 

2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS  

 
 Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the 

agenda at this point of the meeting. 
 
Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the 
consideration of the matter. 
 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 

12 March 2013 and authorise the Chairman to sign them. 
 
 

5 ROMFORD MARKET  

 
 The Committee will receive a report on the running of Romford Market, together with 

the revenue and enforcement of stallholders. – to follow 
 
 

6 ANNUAL COMPLAINTS AND COMPLIMENTS  

 
 The Committee will receive details of complaints and compliments received by 

services within its remit. – to follow 
 
 

7 FOOTWAY PARKING BAYS  

 
 The Committee will receive a verbal presentation on the maintenance of footway 

parking bays. 
 
 

8 FUTURE AGENDAS  

 



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 23 April 2013 

 
 

 

 Committee Members are invited to indicate to the Chairman, items within this 
Committee’s terms of reference they would like to see discussed at a future meeting.  
Note: it is not considered appropriate for issues relating to individuals to be discussed 
under this provision. 
 
 

9 SERVICE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION (Pages 7 - 26) 

 
 The Committee will receive details of performance indicators within the committee’s 

remit. 
 
 

10 URGENT BUSINESS  

 
 To consider any other items in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by 

reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item 
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 
 

 
 Ian Burns 

Acting Assistant 
Chief Executive 

 
 



�

�
��������	
�����������	
����

�����	������	��������������������	��������
�����������������������������
� ����!"� #�$�%&'$#��(�)' #�*�+�

�
�
,�-.-�/0�
�
����������	
���	����	���������	��������	��	���������
������������	���
�

�
��������
��	���
�������	��	���� ���	������������	����������������������	�!� ���
!�	�����������������	������������	�
�
�
�
""� ���������

�
���� ������
� �� ���� �������
� ����� ��� "#� �����	�� "$%&� �'������� ������
�������������"(������	��"$%&���	����	�����
�����		����	���	������
������
�����������	���)�
�
�

"&� ��������1������2������������	���	2���
�
���� ���������� 	���� ��� �� �	�
��������� 	��� ���� *���� �� +��	�����
� ���
,�-�)� � ���� ���.�	����� ��� ���� ,�-�� ��
� 
��� ��� ��
� �/�������)� � ����
���������� ������ ����� ,�-�� ��
� �
�����
����� ��� ��	��� %(01� ��������� ����
����������������2��)�����	����	�������������������	
�	����������	�����
����
�������������	�)�����������	�������������3�����	��	�
������*� �	���)�
�
,�-�� ��
� 	�
���
����� �	� ���� 4��
�� ���� 4��������� ����	�
� �44�
��
��	������������	�����������	�������
��
�����������
��)�����
���
����� �	���
��	�������"5����	�678)��'���.
�-�
����������������
�����	�����������		��
�����������	�����)�
�
���� ����	� ��������� ���� ����	���� �		��������
� ���� ���� ���������� ���� ��
����������
��

�����
� �������,�-���������������������6��)� 
�����������
,�-������'���.
�-�
�������������)� �+���	
� ���	������������������
����� ��� ��
� ����

�	�� �	� ���� �������� �������� ��� �/�
��� �
� ���	�� ��
� ���
���
������������������
����������������������������������� �
���������������
����������������
���� ����44�
)��-�����������.����	�����
� �����
�� ���	����
�
���
������	�������	����
������������,�-���������������.�������������)�
�
+���	
��/�����������������,�-�����	����
�����������������������'���.
�
��� �������� 
������ ���	�� ��� ���� �	������ ����� ��������� ��������
� ����
��������
�������������
�	�����������

�	�)�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



��3�����-�/�	3-�3�-�����!�4/��5�
�����//--��� ����!"� #�$�

�

�

�

����������������
��

���������
����������
��
�������
��������������������
��/���
� ���	��
���)� � 8��%((1� ������
���� �������� ��/���
�90���	� �����:� ���
�
������������ �	�������9%������	)��8��"$$1�����2� �	����������������������
�
������ ���	��
�����90������	�����������������	������90$)� � 8����
������� �����
������		������/���
�
������91#���	������)�
�
����������������
����	�����������������	���

�
���	���������������
��
����� ������� �
���� ���� 44�
� ���� ���� ���� �� �� ��� ���� ,�-�� 	������ ��	��
���	���)� � ���
�� ���	��
� �� �	��� ���� ����������� ��
�
� �� ��
��
��� �� ����
��
��)��8����
���
���/��������������
�������
���������������	� �������������	�
�� �	� ���� �����
�� �	� �������� ��/� ������ ����� ����� 	�
����� ��� ����,�-�� 	������
������������������
��
��������	���
����������44�
�	��)�
�
+���	� 
������ ����� ��������� ���� ������
� ��� �	���

� ���	�� ���� ����� ��
���	��
�����������
�������������"5;��������44�
)����
��<�������������
��
9%)"���������
� ���������
��
�����
�
)�
�
���������������������������=������������	��������������
���
���	��������
�
��������������		�������)� ����
� �����������	�� ����	������������������������
�����	�
��������������	� �����
���
��	�������)�
�
�
�
�
�
�

"#� �	21���22�����	���	2�6	����
�
7������������	� ���
����������������������������������	�����������
.���
��� �	� ���� ������
� ��� �������������� ��� ���������������������	��� >���
� ���
*� �	���)�
�
��������	��/����������������"$$1������������������	���>���
��������������
��������6	���������	���������� ���*� �	���� ��������	�����������
� �����	.�
�������	��������������	
�����	���������	��������	���	�)�
�
����?���
���	�������������
�/��	��
:����
����	���
������
@�
�

"����2��
���
�-�	��
%����*������-�	��
%����,���6�	.�-�	��
%����-����������-�	��
%����������
�-�	�)�

�
����?���
���	��������	������	�
�����
������������������6��������������'��	�
A�������	���������
��'A��)��*��� �	�����?���
����������������
�
�����
���	��	����	��B�
�����	� ������ �����
�	�)�
�
���� ���������� ��
� ���	���� ����� ���� 'A�
� ������ �� �
������� ���� �����
��������	���	���

��
����������	����	����
���?�����	����)������+������7��	�

Page 2



��3�����-�/�	3-�3�-�����!�4/��5�
�����//--��� ����!"� #�$�

�

�

�

�	������ �+7��� ���
���	��� ����� ���� �

��� �� �	���	���������� ��
� .��� ���
����	������� ������	� ���� ���
� �� ������ �����	���� ��� 	�������� ��� ����� ��������
>���
��	�������:�����	�����*�����4����
�����%(00)�
�
����+7��	����������������������B���� �
�����A���������������>����������
�

�
�� ��� ����� ���� �� �	���� 	��������� ��B���� �:� ��� ���������� �	������ ���
	�������� ����	�����/�
����� �����	������	� ���	����
�� �������������� �� ��
���
���	
�����	�������	�������������
�����������	�������	������<��
����:�����
�?��
������?������
��������:����	����
���������������	�����������
���	
�����
��	�� ��	������	���  ����	����� ��� �/����������� ���� ���	�� ������� ��� ���
���
��������� ����� ���
������	
� ������� ���� �	��� �� ���� �	���
��� A�� �����
��������>���)�
�
��������	��/�������������������������������������	���������'A�
��
.��	���
?����������
����������� �	�
����������� ��
����	������	������������
���������
��� B�
���� ����	������ ���

)� �����������������
����	��������������?����
��
��9&$$$����
����������
����������
�����������
���	�
��	�������	��	������
?���
���	����������� ������	������)�
�
���� ���������� ��	�� ���	���� �� ����	� �� ��������
� ����� ���� �����

����

��)�����
������������������.����6	�������������������������������
'���������������
������	
�-�	.����2	���������

�
�������������+��	������
'����������� ����������)� ����
���
����	����� �����������	������.�������"=&�
��	�
� ����� ���� ��� ��
�	�� ����� ���� ������	
� ��	.���� ��� ���� ����� ��� ��	��
�	���	���	���
��	��)�
�
8�� "$$0�� ���� ���
���	� 6	��������� �	� C���	� �	������ 4���������
�
�
�����
���� ��� ������ �� D����������� ��	
�����  �
��
� ��� ���� ���
���	E
�
����� ����	���� ���� ���
���	E
� 	�<��
�� ��� ��� �� �	� ���� ��� 	���	�F)� � �����
�	������
�����	�
�
�	 ���
��� ���
������
� ����
��������
����.�����	������	�

���.�	�� 	��		��� ����
��� D
���	�
���.�	F)� �����
���.�	����������� �������� ���
�����������������
�	����������������	
������� ����������	���	�)�
�
����������������
� ���	������ ���	���	���
��
�� ���
�� ������������������
���� D
���	� 
���.�	F� ���� ��
�	������ �
� ������� �
� ��

����)� � �����	
� �
.���
����� ����� ���� ��� 
���� 
���� ��� ��
�	������ ������� ����	� ���� ��	�
)� � 8�� ��
�
�	���
�������������
�
��������
������ ������������/���
�������������������
?���
�����������	�����)�
�
������������������.�����������	��	��� �	�����	���� ���	�
��������)�
�
�
�
�

"5� �	�������2��1���,��,�	7�����
�
���� ���������� 	���� ��� �� �	�
��������� 	��� ���� ����� ,/����� �� ��
*� �	���� ����?��
� �� ���� ��	���)� � 8�� "$%%� ���� !���	������ �	� ��
���

��
8��� ������ ���� 
.���
� �

���� �� ���
��������� ����	� ��� ���� ���	�� �� ����
D���
���	�����
����F����,������)������������������
����D�	��
�	�A��������

Page 3



��3�����-�/�	3-�3�-�����!�4/��5�
�����//--��� ����!"� #�$�

�

�

�

	�
���
�������� �	� ���
���	� �� ����� ���	������� ���� �� ������ ��� ����?��
�
�� ��������.����������������?��
��� ������	���/����������������� �	�������
���
���	� !�	���� ��������� �� ���� 
�	 ���� ��� ����?��
� �� ���� 	��� ��	���
"$%"F)�
�
8��������������������
���	���
��
����!������	�"$%"��*� �	������������	���
����� ��� ��	������� ����� *� �	���E
� �	������ '�����	�
� 
�	 ���� ��� �	� ����
���
���	� �� ����� ���	������� ���� ���������)� � ���� �	�B���� ���� �����
	������
��� �
� ��� �/�������� �/������ �� �� ������ 	�
���
�� ��� ���� ���������
������)�
�
����������������
����	�������������������������	����	������'�����	�
�
���
����������B�������	.��������������
����������������	���	����
���������
��
��		������ ����
������	���	
���
)� ����
����������	������'�����	�
� �����		��
���� ��	�� ���	������� ��	.� ���� �	� ���� ���� ��� �	� ���� �� ��	�� G����
���E�

�	 ���)�
�
�� �����	� �
.��� �� *� �	���� ��	.��� ����� ����	� ��	����
� ��� 
��	��
���	������)������������������
����	�����������������.����	������	�������
������������������
��	����������������������������	��	������'�����	�
�����
���
)�
�
������������� �� �������*� �	����������.�������	�
���
���������	@�
�

�� 7	������������������������
���	��� ����

�� ���
���	� ��
�� ��	.� ����������� ��
�� ��	.� �����
���� ���	�������
��
��������	���	
����������	������'�����	�
�

�� ��=�	��������� �� ������ �	� �
���� �	� ���
���	� ���������� �����������
����
��������
�����
�)�

�� ,�������� ����
��� ���� �����	������ ����� �	������ 
�����	�
� ���� ����
���������
���	��� ������	���	
����

�
����������������
� ���	���� ����� ����A������������?��
��� ���� ���
���	�

�	 ���� 	��		��� ��
�
� ��� �	������ '�����	�
� �� ����� ����� ��� ����� ����
���
���	� ��
�  ����	������ �	� �� ���� ��
�� ��
� ���� ������/� �	� ����������
�� ���)� � 8� ���� ��
�� ��
� �� �� �� ��� ����	�� ����� ��� ��
� ��

��� ��� ���� ����
���
���	��� ������������������������)��������
�
�	���� �������������������
���	�����������������	��	��		�������	������'�����	�
������ �
������)�
�
����������������
�
������������	�����
��
�����
�������������
�	 ����
���� ������ ����� ����� ��
�)� � ���
�� ��������� ��� ����	��� 	�
������ ���� ����
���������� ���� ���� �	� 
����	�� ��� 	��	�� ���� �� 9%�%"0� 	����� 	��� �� ��	���
�����	�����	������	��	����H��������
��������� �	���������
��������
��	���
��)��
�����������������	����������	� ���
����	������'�����	�
��������� �������
����������
����	�����
����
���	)����������
�������
�����
���	�����	���
�
�����������.����������
�������������������	������	�����	�
�����)�
�

Page 4



��3�����-�/�	3-�3�-�����!�4/��5�
�����//--��� ����!"� #�$�

�

�

�

����������������
����	��������� ���	����
���A�	���,�
���������6	�B�����
���� �	�����	
���	���������������	���������������
�����
����������6���
��������	�B���)�
�
�������	��
.�������������
� �� �
����������	��� �	����������D����.� ��
�F)��
+���	
�
����������������
� �	�����������
���
�����������	������ ����	�����
��������
��������

������ �	���������
���	�������������
������� �
�����������
������������������.��������
������)�
�
+���	
�
�����������
�����������	���	
������
������	
��������������������	��
����	�����������
���	�����
�����6	�B��������������������� ���������	�
�
"$%&)�
�
������������������.�����������	
��	��� �	������	�
������	�
��������)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

"1� �1	,��	�� 	
� ��� 2	�1	�� ,������ ������ 
	�� �	�1��	�8��
��1���������	�8���
�
����������������	�������������������������	���	�������������������	����
��������������"%���	���"$%")�����
���
�����������������������������������
�
8��	� ������������	���)���
�
����������������
����	�����������������������������	�������������������
6�	����'�������	�4����-�	.
�����'�	����-�	.
��������
��	������������%�
��	���"$%&)�����
�
���������������	��	����	�����	���� �	�	�����	.
���	�

�
������	��������������� 	�����������
����)� �*� �	������	�������� ���� ��
��
��	����
����
��������������
���������� �	���������������	����
���������
B����������
�����)�
�
���� ������� ��	����
� ���� ���� B����� ���� �	
�� �	������ �� ���� 
������ ����
	���	������%$;�	��������� ������������	���	�����	.
�����	��.��������������
��������
)� � 8�� ��
� �
�������� ����� ���� 
������ ���� 
� ��� 9")I��������� ���
�����
�������
�
���	�

���������
���	�
�����������	��������	������������	��
B�������	.���)�
�
���� ���������� ��	�� ���	���� ����� ���	������ ��	.
� 
����� ����� ��� ���
����������
�	�<��	��)�
�
�

"I� ��������,��
	���������1�9�1���������
	�����	���
�

Page 5



��3�����-�/�	3-�3�-�����!�4/��5�
�����//--��� ����!"� #�$�

�

�

�

7��������� �� 	�<��
�� ��������	
� �� ���� ����������� ������
� �� ���� �������
������	�	���������	��������������	���	�
�������������������
��	���������
���� ���������� �	� �����	
� ��� 	��
�� ���� �����	
� �� �����	�� ������� ����
���������E
�	����)�
�
���� ����	
� �/�������� ����� ���� ��������	� ��� ���� ������ �����	� �� ��� ����
��������
� ���������� ���� ��� 
��
�����  �	�����
)� � �
� ���� 
�	���� ��
�
���	������������
����	����
��/������������������	����<��	��	���	��)�
�
������������������������6�	�	���������	������)�
�
�
�

"0� 
����������1����
�
����������������
��

���������	.��	��	������	��������	���������
�����
������������ �

��� 	��
��� 	���	����� ���������	.����� �����
���	���� ��������
�������������
��

�������������	���������������/���������)�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �"�������
�

�

Page 6



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t!
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
!&
!S
cr
u
ti
n
y
!P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce
!

R
e
p
o
rt

U
p
!t
o
:!
M
a
rc
h
!2
0
1
3

P
a
g
e
!1
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 7



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

2
0

0
9

/1
0

2
9

8
3

4
3

3
3

4
2

6
1

2
0

0
1

6
1

1
7

4
1

4
2

1
3

2
1

4
7

1
7

5
2

3
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

2
3

1
2

2
5

2
8

2
1

9
9

1
8

7
2

1
3

1
8

6
1

7
1

1
0

9
2

1
2

1
9

5
2

3
8

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
4

3
2

6
8

1
9

0
2

0
4

2
0

3
1

7
3

1
7

8
1

9
2

1
5

5
1

9
8

1
7

3
2

5
1

2
0

1
2

/1
3

1
9

8
2

2
2

2
7

1
2

9
3

2
7

1
2

0
2

1
6

7
1

7
6

1
8

9
2

3
3

T
a

rg
e

t
2

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

2
0

0

0

5
0

1
0

0

1
5

0

2
0

0

2
5

0

3
0

0

3
5

0

4
0

0

F
ly

 T
ip

s
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

re
p
o
rt

e
d

W
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 T

re
v
o
r 

R
o
c
k
lif

f 
to

 r
u
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
.

P
a
g
e
!2
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 8



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

0
.0

0

0
.2

0

0
.4

0

0
.6

0

0
.8

0

1
.0

0

1
.2

0

F
ly

 T
ip

s
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 d

a
y
s
 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e

2
0

0
9
/1

0
2
0

1
0
/1

1
2
0

1
1
/1

2
2
0

1
2
/1

3
T

a
rg

e
t

W
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 T

re
v
o
r 

R
o
c
k
lif

f 
to

 r
u
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
.

P
a
g
e
!3
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 9



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

0
%

1
0

%

2
0

%

3
0

%

4
0

%

5
0

%

6
0

%

7
0

%

8
0

%

9
0

%

1
0

0
%

M
a

n
u

a
l 
c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 -

%
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

2
0

0
9
/1

0
2
0

1
0
/1

1
2
0

1
1
/1

2
2
0

1
2
/1

3
T

a
rg

e
t

P
a
g
e
!4
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 10



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

0
%

1
0

%

2
0

%

3
0

%

4
0

%

5
0

%

6
0

%

7
0

%

8
0

%

9
0

%

1
0

0
%

M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l 
c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 -

%
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

2
0

0
9
/1

0
2
0

1
0
/1

1
2
0

1
1
/1

2
2
0

1
2
/1

3
T

a
rg

e
t

P
a
g
e
!5
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 11



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

M
o

n
th

s
H

a
te

O
ff

e
n

s
iv

e
O

th
e
r

T
o

ta
l 
n

o
s
 

c
lo

s
e
d

T
im

e
 t

a
k
e
n

 

to
 c

le
a
r 

(d
a
y
s
)

A
v
e
. 
d

a
y
s
 t

o
 

re
m

o
v
e

%
 o

f 
H

a
te

 

G
ra

ff
it

i

c
le

a
re

d
 i
n

 

2
4
h

rs

D
e
c
-1

1
0

0
2
5

2
5

2
4

4
.0

2
1
0
0
.0

0
%

J
a
n

-1
2

1
2

7
7

8
0

4
9

6
.1

7
1
0
0
.0

0
%

F
e
b

-1
2

1
0

2
7

2
8

1
2

4
.0

2
1
0
0
.0

0
%

M
a
r-

1
2

1
1

3
8

4
0

4
5

3
.4

9
1
0
0
.0

0
%

A
p

r-
1
2

5
1

4
3

4
9

4
4

3
.9

6
1
0
0
.0

0
%

M
a
y
-1

2
1

3
9
6

1
0
0

6
9

7
.6

9
5
0
.0

0
%

J
u

n
-1

2
2

1
3
4

3
7

5
4

6
.7

1
0
.0

0
%

J
u

l-
1
2

1
1

6
6

6
8

2
9

3
.6

1
0
.0

0
%

A
u

g
-1

2
2

1
1
6

1
9

3
8

7
.5

9
1
0
0
.0

0
%

S
e
p

-1
2

4
1

2
5

3
0

2
9

9
.7

5
5
0
.0

0
%

O
c
t-

1
2

0
1

3
3

3
4

2
9

2
.4

1
1
0
0
.0

0
%

N
o

v
-1

2
1

3
3
2

3
7

3
1

3
.9

1
5
0
.0

0
%

D
e
c
-1

2
2

4
1
8

2
2

3
0

2
.7

4
0
.0

0
%

J
a
n

-1
3

0
2

1
4

1
6

1
2
5

4
1
.6

7
0
.0

0
%

F
e
b

-1
3

1
1

5
7

1
5

3
.8

2
0
.0

0
%

M
a
r-

1
3

0
0

0
0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
%

051
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0
G

ra
ff

it
i 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 r

e
m

o
v
a

l 
a

g
a

in
s
t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

p
o

rt
s

T
o
ta

l 
n
o
s
 c

lo
s
e
d

A
v
e

. 
d
a

y
s
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 d

a
y
s
 t

o
 c

le
a

r 
fo

r 
g

ra
ff

it
i 
w

ill
 b

e
 

s
h

o
w

n
 a

s
 q

u
it
e

 h
ig

h
 t

h
is

 m
o

n
th

.T
h

is
 r

e
la

te
s
 

to
 t

h
re

e
 e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 c
lo

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

m
o

n
th

 o
f 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

, 
ra

is
e

d
 b

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
. 
T

h
e

 t
o

p
 o

u
t 

o
f 

ti
m

e
 c

le
a

ra
n

c
e

 
re

la
te

s
 t
o

 a
n

 e
n

q
u

ir
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 s

e
n

t 
o

v
e

r 
to

 H
a

rr
o

w
 L

o
d

g
e

 f
o

r 
c
le

a
ra

n
c
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
T

e
a

m
 o

n
 2

9
th

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
.T

h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
ti
m

e
 c

le
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
u

t 
o

f 
ti
m

e
 r

e
la

te
s
 t
o

 a
n

 '
a

w
k
w

a
rd

' g
ra

ff
it
i 
is

s
u

e
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 g

ra
ff

it
i 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

a
in

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

in
s
id

e
 w

a
ll 

o
f 

a
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l,
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 o

u
t 

to
 t

h
e

 r
a

il 
tr

a
c
k
s
 a

t 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 
S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

g
ra

ff
it
i 
re

m
o

v
a

l 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
b

y
 o

u
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
fo

r 
th

is
. 
T

h
e

 o
n

e
 i
n

 t
im

e
, 
w

it
h

 
a

 c
le

a
ra

n
c
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
0

.8
3

 d
a

y
s
, 

is
 a

n
 

o
ff

e
n

s
iv

e
 g

ra
ff

it
i 
C

R
M

.

P
a
g
e
!6
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 12



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

2
0
0
9
/1

0
6
9

7
5

6
4

6
8

8
7

9
3

8
6

5
7

4
5

6
1

0
0

2
0
1
0
/1

1
1
7
8

1
0
8

8
4

6
6

7
5

7
3

9
1

9
6

4
6

1
3
5

4
2

9
8

2
0
1
1
/1

2
6
9

7
5

6
4

6
8

8
7

9
3

8
6

5
7

4
5

6
1

5
1

6
0

2
0
1
2
/1

3
4
6

3
8

3
0

7
4

5
8

4
9

6
3

5
4

3
7

5
4

8
2

0

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

1
4
0

1
6
0

1
8
0

2
0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
n
u
is

a
n
c
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d

D
a
ta

 u
p
 t
o
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 1
3

P
a
g
e
!7
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 13



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

2
0
0
9
/1

0
0
.8

6
0
.2

8
0
.0

0
0
.4

2
0
.2

0
0
.1

6
0
.0

5
0
.7

5
0
.2

0
0
.2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

2
0
1
0
/1

1
0
.3

2
0
.4

3
0
.3

2
0
.5

3
0
.2

6
0
.3

4
0
.3

0
.3

5
0
.1

7
0
.3

3
0
.3

6
0
.1

8

2
0
1
1
/1

2
0
.8

6
0
.2

8
0
.0

0
0
.4

2
0
.2

0
0
.1

6
0
.0

5
0
.7

5
0
.2

0
0
.2

0
0
.5

0
1
.0

0

2
0
1
2
/1

3
1
.2

1
0
.4

2
0
.1

4
0
.4

1
0
.0

8
0
.1

8
0
.6

1
0
.2

7
0
.0

9
0
.6

9
0
.0

8
0
.0

0

T
a
rg

e
t

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

0
.0

0

0
.2

0

0
.4

0

0
.6

0

0
.8

0

1
.0

0

1
.2

0

1
.4

0

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 D

a
y
s
 t
o
 R

e
m

o
v
e
 A

b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 U

n
ta

x
e
d
 V

e
h
ic

le
s

D
a
ta

 u
p
 t
o
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

P
a
g
e
!8
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 14



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
0

1
3

6
9

8
0

6
9

6
1

1
9

7
6

3
8

7
5

4
9

4
9

4
8

2
8

6
8

1
5

7
7

8
1

3
8

1
5

4
7

3
1

3
9

1
5

7

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
7

1
8

9
2

3
1

0
4

0
1

9
2

2
8

8
4

9
4

9
6

2
0

8
2

2
9

8
2

2
4

7
0

2
8

8
5

2
4

7
0

2
1

9
0

3
8

2
0

1
1

/1
2

9
4

7
1

8
9

1
3

9
1

0
9

8
4

5
3

8
7

0
4

8
5

3
6

8
1

1
3

8
2

3
5

7
4

8
2

8
0

7
8

6
7

5
9

8
0

7
4

2
0

1
2

/1
3

8
1

9
1

8
8

7
5

9
4

2
8

9
4

3
2

9
2

7
5

8
0

5
0

8
4

3
9

7
9

1
4

7
4

7
0

T
a
rg

e
t

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

8
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

4
0

0
0

6
0

0
0

8
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
2

0
0

0
T

o
ta

l 
to

n
n
a
g
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 c
o
lle

c
te

d

P
a
g
e
!9
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 15



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

0
.0

0

1
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0

A
p

r-
1

2
M

a
y
-1

2
J
u
n

-1
2

J
u
l-

1
2

A
u

g
-1

2
S

e
p
-1

2
O

c
t-

1
2

N
o

v
-1

2
D

e
c
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
3

F
e

b
-1

3
M

a
r-

1
3

R
e

s
id

u
a

l 
W

a
s
te

 p
e

r 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
5

3
.4

3
5

9
.6

7
5

6
.6

9
5

9
.4

3
5

9
.8

4
4

9
.8

5
5

4
.5

8
5

1
.8

9
5

1
.0

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 
W

a
s
te

 p
e

r 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o
ld

8
1

.7
2

8
8

.5
5

9
4

.0
7

9
4

.1
0

9
2

.5
3

8
0

.3
1

8
4

.2
0

7
8

.9
6

7
4

.5
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

L
A

A
2

 T
a

rg
e

t
6

1
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
5

8
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
5

2
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
5

1
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
5

6
.0

0
4

6
.0

0
5

6
.0

0

N
I 
1
9
1
 L

A
A

2
 R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 p
e
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

P
a
g
e
!1
0
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 16



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

0
.0

0
%

5
.0

0
%

1
0

.0
0

%

1
5

.0
0

%

2
0

.0
0

%

2
5

.0
0

%

3
0

.0
0

%

3
5

.0
0

%

4
0

.0
0

%

4
5

.0
0

%

A
p

r-
1

2
M

a
y
-1

2
J
u

n
-1

2
J
u

l-
1

2
A

u
g

-1
2

S
e

p
-1

2
O

c
t-

1
2

N
o

v
-1

2
D

e
c
-1

2
J
a

n
-1

3
F

e
b

-1
3

M
a

r-
1

3

C
o

m
p

o
s
ti
n

g
1

0
.0

4
%

9
.0

7
%

2
0

.9
2

%
1

4
.0

9
%

1
5

.6
0

%
1

4
.2

5
%

1
0

.6
7

%
1

0
.3

6
%

5
.2

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

R
e

c
y
c
lin

g
2

4
.5

9
%

2
3

.5
4

%
1

8
.8

0
%

2
2

.7
6

%
1

9
.7

3
%

2
3

.6
7

%
2

4
.5

1
%

2
3

.9
3

%
2

6
.2

6
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

T
a
rg

e
t

3
6

%
3

6
%

3
6

%
3

6
%

3
6

%
3

6
%

3
6

%
3

6
%

3
6

%
3

6
%

3
6

%
3

6
%

N
I 
1
9
2
 L

A
A

2
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 s
e
n
t 
fo

r 
re

u
s
e
, 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g

P
a
g
e
!1
1
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 17



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

2
0

0
9

/1
0

4
5

8
.3

6
6

5
4

.0
2

6
5

5
.7

4
5

1
7

.0
8

6
5

1
.3

7
5

9
1

.0
4

3
9

5
.3

0
3

0
8

.8
2

1
5

9
.5

6
1

8
3

.3
7

1
0

6
.9

0
2

8
9

.8
2

2
0

1
0

/1
1

6
2

6
.9

4
6

1
6

.4
7

6
8

0
.0

5
4

7
2

.6
5

4
1

6
.6

1
5

4
5

.2
1

4
4

9
.6

0
3

2
0

.0
2

4
8

.9
0

1
5

4
.4

4
1

5
6

.9
8

3
4

0
.6

6

2
0

1
1

/1
2

7
7

0
.4

4
5

4
7

.1
4

5
0

2
.9

0
5

3
3

.1
2

5
0

5
.2

8
5

2
4

.3
0

5
4

8
.2

0
4

4
9

.7
8

2
4

2
.7

8
1

8
4

.9
8

1
7

3
.0

6
3

7
0

.8
4

2
0

1
2

/1
3

3
7

5
.3

0
6

2
1

9
.3

4
1

1
8

9
.1

5
5

2
5

.1
8

6
1

6
.3

5
0

5
.6

4
3

7
2

.5
4

3
5

8
.5

2
1

2
6

.2

0
.0

0

2
0

0
.0

0

4
0

0
.0

0

6
0

0
.0

0

8
0

0
.0

0

1
0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
0

.0
0

G
e
rp

in
s
 L

a
n
e
 g

re
e
n
 w

a
s
te

 t
o
n
n
a
g
e

P
a
g
e
!1
2
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 18



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

2
0

0
9

/1
0

5
2

9
.9

4
5

6
3

.7
4

5
2

5
.0

8
4

8
1

.2
8

4
3

0
.9

0
4

4
4

.6
0

3
7

9
.5

8
2

7
7

.4
3

1
1

7
.7

6
7

6
.2

4
9

2
.3

0
2

2
9

.5
2

2
0

1
0

/1
1

3
4

7
.8

4
4

3
1

.3
6

4
7

8
.4

4
3

7
1

.9
0

3
0

2
.5

6
5

1
1

.0
8

4
8

1
.4

4
3

2
2

.2
6

4
5

.2
2

1
4

9
.7

2
1

4
4

.9
2

3
5

0
.1

0

2
0

1
1

/1
2

4
2

4
.4

4
4

6
3

.2
8

4
0

6
.2

4
3

7
6

.8
0

4
0

1
.3

0
4

8
4

.3
2

4
4

3
.4

6
4

2
2

.6
2

1
4

4
.2

6
1

1
5

.0
6

7
4

.8
0

3
2

7
.1

0

2
0

1
2

/1
3

4
4

7
.0

2
6

3
4

.2
5

4
4

.3
8

5
3

3
.8

8
3

0
.3

8
6

4
1

.6
2

5
2

7
.5

8
4

6
1

.4
4

1
4

4
.3

6

0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
.0

0

3
0

0
.0

0

4
0

0
.0

0

5
0

0
.0

0

6
0

0
.0

0

7
0

0
.0

0

8
0

0
.0

0

9
0

0
.0

0
W

h
e
e
le

d
 b

in
s
 g

re
e
n
 w

a
s
te

 t
o
n
n
a
g
e

P
a
g
e
!1
3
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 19



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

2
0

0
9

/1
0

2
2

0
4

4
5

2
9

4
2

6
0

3
9

0
3

3
1

2
9

9
3

7
5

3
5

7
3

8
9

4
0

9
3

7
1

2
0

1
0

/1
1

3
9

4
4

7
9

3
8

3
3

7
4

3
6

0
3

6
2

1
6

5
7

6
6

5
5

3
4

4
9

6
4

2
8

3
0

1

2
0

1
1

/1
2

3
7

8
3

3
7

3
2

9
3

0
2

3
1

5
3

5
5

3
3

5
3

0
3

2
8

2
3

3
8

3
0

2
3

9
3

2
0

1
2

/1
3

2
7

1
2

6
9

3
5

7
4

1
0

3
9

0
3

5
4

3
3

4
3

0
8

3
4

2
3

4
3

2
4

7
2

5
1

T
a

rg
e

t
3

5
0

3
5

0
3

5
0

3
5

0
3

5
0

3
5

0
3

5
0

3
5

0
3

5
0

3
5

0
3

5
0

3
5

0

0

2
0

0

4
0

0

6
0

0

8
0

0

1
0

0
0

1
2

0
0

1
4

0
0

1
6

0
0

1
8

0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
m

is
s
e
d
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

P
a
g
e
!1
4
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 20



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

0
%

2
0

%

4
0

%

6
0

%

8
0

%

1
0

0
%

1
2

0
%

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
m

is
s
e
d
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 p

u
t 
ri
g
h
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
a
rg

e
t

2
0

0
9
/1

0
2
0

1
0
/1

1
2
0

1
1
/1

2
2
0

1
2
/1

3
T

a
rg

e
t

P
a
g
e
!1
5
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 21



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

A
p

r-
1

2
M

a
y
-1

2
J
u

n
-1

2
J
u

l-
1

2
A

u
g

-1
2

S
e

p
-1

2
O

c
t-

1
2

N
o

v
-1

2
D

e
c
-1

2
J
a

n
-1

3
F

e
b

-1
3

M
a

r-
1

3

C
le

a
re

d
 i
n

 2
4

 h
o

u
rs

2
3

3
9

5
2

7
9

6
4

3
3

2
3

4
9

3
9

2
5

1
6

C
le

a
re

d
 o

u
ts

id
e

 2
4

 h
o
u

rs
0

0
6

3
4

4
0

0
4

0
0

C
R

M
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 G

u
lli

e
s
 C

le
a
re

d
 w

it
h
in

 2
4
 h

o
u
rs

D
a
ta

 u
p
 t
o
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 1
3

P
a
g
e
!1
6
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 22



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

2
0

0
9

/1
0

3
.0

0
3

.1
0

3
.5

0
2

.4
0

4
.4

0
3

.2
0

2
.5

0
5

.3
0

9
.7

0
7

.0
0

6
.0

0
5

.5
0

2
0

1
0

/1
1

3
.6

0
3

.8
0

4
.6

0
3

.9
0

3
.5

0
3

.0
0

3
.9

5
9

.0
0

6
.9

0
4

.3
6

3
.3

5
6

.3
7

2
0

1
1

/1
2

7
.0

0
4

.2
1

3
.3

7
4

.4
7

4
.6

1
4

.3
2

4
.7

6
3

.8
6

3
.1

4
2

.1
6

2
.3

6
4

.1
0

2
0

1
2

/1
3

3
.6

0
2

.4
2

6
.3

4
4

.0
7

3
.7

1
3

.9
0

3
.5

5
1

0
.1

5
6

.5
7

5
.1

2

T
a

rg
e

t
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5

0
.0

0

2
.0

0

4
.0

0

6
.0

0

8
.0

0

1
0

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
d
a
y
s
 t
o
 r

e
p
a
ir
 s

tr
e
e
tl
ig

h
ts

W
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 S

te
v
e
 D

e
a
k
in

 t
o
 r

u
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
.

P
a
g
e
!1
7
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 23



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

9
5
%

 T
a
rg

e
t 
. 
D

a
ta

 n
o
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 f
ro

m
 y

e
t.

545

625

533

700

558

587

655

647

394

531

585

489

676

538

544

632

613

367

0

1
0

0

2
0

0

3
0

0

4
0

0

5
0

0

6
0

0

7
0

0

8
0

0

A
p

r-
1

2
M

a
y
-1

2
J
u

n
-1

2
J
u

l-
1

2
A

u
g

-1
2

S
e

p
-1

2
O

c
t-

1
2

N
o

v
-1

2
D

e
c
-1

2
J
a

n
-1

3
F

e
b

-1
3

M
a

r-
1

3

CMU's/SRU's

M
o

n
th

P
u

b
li

c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

ly
 R

e
s

p
o

n
d

e
d

 t
o

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 w

it
h

in
 5

 W
o

rk
in

g
 

D
a

y
s

N
o
. 

o
f 
S

R
U

/C
R

U
's

 R
e

c
e
iv

e
d

N
o
. 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d

9
7

%

9
4

%

9
2

%

9
7

%

9
6

%
9

6
%

P
a
g
e
!1
8
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 24



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

T
a
rg

e
t 
is

 9
5
%

 .
 D

a
ta

 n
o
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 y

e
t.

72

74

65

116

103

67

87

40

38

70

72

59

111

98

64

77

38

30

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

1
6

0

A
p

r-
1

2
M

a
y
-1

2
J
u

n
-1

2
J
u

l-
1

2
A

u
g

-1
2

S
e

p
-1

2
O

c
t-

1
2

N
o

v
-1

2
D

e
c
-1

2
J
a

n
-1

3
F

e
b

-1
3

M
a

r-
1

3

No. of Service Requests

M
o

n
th

R
e

q
u

e
s

ts
 f

o
r 

N
o

is
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
 -

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3

N
o
. 

o
f 
N

o
is

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 R
e
c
'd

N
o
. 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d

P
a
g
e
!1
9
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 25



E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

1
0
0
%

 T
a
rg

e
t 
. 
 D

a
ta

 n
o
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 f
ro

m
 y

e
t.

02468

1
0

1
2

1
4

No. of Inspections

M
o

n
th

s
 

H
ig

h
 R

is
k

 F
o

o
d

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
s

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
1

 -
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2

N
o
. 

o
f 
In

s
p

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 D

u
e

N
o
. 

o
f 
In

s
p

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
g
e
!2
0
!o
u
t!
o
f!
2
0

Page 26


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	9 SERVICE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

